

CONTACT

+971 54 487 6437

lorentzwaminal@gmail.com

United Arab Emirates

Philippines



LORENTZ WAMINAL

PE / Primary Teacher | EYFS Homeroom Teacher

EDUCATION

Bachelor in Physical Education - 2013

PRO SKILLS

- Classroom Management
- CPR & First Aid Qualified
- Interactive Learning
- Visual Aids
- Progress Evaluation
- Communication
- Imaginative Thinking
- Time Management
- Technological Integration

LANGUAGES

English	★ ★ ★ ★ ★	Fluent
Tagalog	★ ★ ★ ★ ★	Native
Spanish	★ ★ ★ ★ ★	Advanced
Hindi	★ ★ ★ ★ ★	Beginner
Arabic	★ ★ ★ ★ ★	Beginner

COMPUTER SKILLS

Microsoft Office Tools	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Social Media	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Flyer Designing	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Presentations	★ ★ ★ ★ ★

EXTRA CURRICULAR ACTIVITIES

- Photography
- Online Professional Gaming
- Indoor/Outdoor Sports
- Professional Ballet

PROFILE

A confident, dedicated, resourceful and goal-driven professional educator with 7+ years experiences and with a solid commitment to enhance the social, academic growth and development of every child.

Warm and caring teacher who wants all children to be successful learners and works to create a classroom atmosphere that is stimulating, encouraging and adaptive to the varied needs of students.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Organizational Scan	Duration
GEMS Winchester School PE EYFS Teacher	February 2021 – Present Dubai, United Arab Emirates
British International School PE EYFS Teacher	August 2016 – February 2021 Ajman, United Arab Emirates
Convergy's Corporation Asst. Supervisor	July 2015- June 2016 Cebu, Philippines
Yogi Learning Center Foundation Inc. FS1 and PE Teacher	June 2013 – June 2015 Zamboanga City, Philippines

SIGNIFICANT FUNCTIONS

- Prepare, administer, and grade tests, listen to oral presentations, and maintain classroom discipline.
- Use games, music, artwork, films, books, computers, and other tools to teach basic skills.
- Use play and hands-on teaching.
- Create lesson plans.
- Teach letter recognition, phonics, numbers, and awareness of nature and science.
- Create projects designed to enhance lectures.
- Utilize various curriculum resources.
- Work with program coordinators to ensure initiatives are being met.
- Observe and evaluate student's performance.

CERTIFICATES & EXAMINATIONS

- Teaching English as Foreign Language - 2020 (TEFL Professional Development Institute)
- Certified Professional Teacher - 2016 (Philippine Professional Regulation Commission)
- Sports First Aid & Life Support - 2011 (Collage of Physical Education, Recreation & Sports)